All ZONING, PLAT, and BUILDING PERMIT submittals may be submitted online
through Accela. Plat inquiries may be submitted to plats@hallcounty.org. Zoning and
general inquiries may be submitted to planning@hallcounty.org.
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HALL COUNTY

W have it all in Hall

From: Nick Swafford <NSwafford@gainesvillega.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 3:34 PM

To: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org>

Cc: Land Design Group - Justice <landdesigngroupinc@gmail.com>
Subject: Water Availability 4436 Thompson Bridge Road

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Beth,

Please allow this email to serve as confirmation of domestic water availability for the
proposed “Love Your Story” project located at 4436 Thompson Bridge Road. The City of
Gainesville owns and operates an existing 6” DIP water main on the south side of
Thompson Bridge Road along the frontage of the subject property. If you need anything
further, please let me know.

Thanks,

Nick Swafford
Permitting Services & GIS Manager
Department of Water Resources

@ GAINESVILLE
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